DOCUMENT #202300522

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ~ 07/6/23  03:28:43 PM

REGULAR MEETING 1BYODfev1ian Fields
AGENDA
July 18, 2023
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion/Possible Action Items
i.  Resolution 2024-01 Coop Agreement with NMDOT
ii. = Resolution 2024-02 CAP Agreement with NMDOT
iii.  Resolution 2024-03 School Bus Agreement with NMDOT
iv.  Resolution 2024-04 CAP Project Match Waiver
v.  Resolution 2024-05 School Bus Project Match Waiver
vi.  Resolution 2024-06 NMFA Loan Application for Restructuring of Hospital
Loans
vii.  Resolution 2024-07 BAR Capulin Fire Fees
viii.  Discussion regarding gates on county roads
ix. ~ MET Tower Applications
x.  Approval of Bills
xi.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xii.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xiii.  County Travel Requests
xiv.  Budget Hearing
xv.  ICIP Hearing
xvi.  Resolution 2024-08 FY 2023 4th Quarter Report Approval
xvii Resolution 2024-09 FY 2024 Budget Approval

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

L

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

Asof7/6/2023

Next Meeting August 8, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
June 20, 2023
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson . Treasurer Shea Arnett
Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff Curtis Skaggs -

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence

GUESTS:

Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hosprtal
Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospltal
Raymond Mondragon — Government Specialist, EPCOG
Clint Harden — Union County Lobbyist .

Kathy Elliot — Clint Harden and Associates

At 9:01 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meetmg to order in the Commlssron Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Burldmg The pledge of alleglance was recnted

Commissioner Vincent moved toﬁgprove the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of May 16, 2023, and
the special meeting minutes ofJune 5,2023. Commrssuoner Mlller seconded. There was no further discussion.
Vote: ALL AYE. The mmutes were srgned . L

HOSPITAL REPORT N X

Tammie Stump, CEO, was unable to attend the meetlng CFO Melissa Prante reported on statistics for April.
Before the meeting, the."Co_ynty Commrssloner Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital,
Tammie Stump, CEO, June 20, 2023”, WéSfdistributed to the board. ltems covered included the following (but
not limited to the following): Provider Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance Update;
Business Office/Revenue Cycle Update, Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy;
Laboratory; Home Health; Union County/ Des Moines Health Centers; IT; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank
3000 gallon/Grade Survey.

Amanda Boggs, CNO, reported on the Nursing Department. ltems covered included the following (but not
limited to the following): Nursing; Swing Bed; Social Work Consults.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for April. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc.
Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 10th month FYE 2023”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems May 24, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending April 30, 2023”

1

’



was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Key
Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RESOLUTION 2023-41 NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY EXECUTION & DELIVERY OF A
LOAN AGREEMENT AND INTERCEPT AGREEMENT AMISTAD-HAYDEN APPARATUS

A proposed resolution authorizing the execution and delivery of a loan agreement and intercept agreement by
and between Union County, New Mexico and the New Mexico Finance Authority.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2023-41 as preSenféd. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed. .

RESOLUTION 2023-42 FY24 PER DIEM RATES

A proposed resolution governing mileage and per d|em compensatlon pursuant to Section 10-8-4, et seq.
NMSA 1978. ' :

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutlon 2023- 42 A Resolutlon Governing Mileage and Per Diem
Compensation Pursuant to Section 10-8-4, et seq. NMSA 1978. Commlssmner Miller seconded. There was no
further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution sugned

RESOLUTION 2023-43 DESIGNATING THE LOCATION OF ELECTION DAY POLLING PLACES FOR
ALL STATEWIDE ELECTIONS CONDUCTED IN 2024 AND 2025 AND APPOINTING THE BOARD
OF REGISTRATION MEMBERS FOR THE COUNTY

A propose resolution-to desngnate pollmg Iocatlons wnthln Unlon County for 2024 and 2025, and appointing
the Board of Reglstratlon for Union County 2 |

Commissioner Vmcent moved to approve Resolutlon 2023 43, Designating the Location of Election Day Polling
Places for all Statewide Elections Conducted in 2024 and 2025:; and Appointing the Board of Registration
Members for the Countv Commussnoner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution signed. ]

RESOLUTION 2023-44 BAR AGENCY FUNDS

A proposed resolution authorizing Overpayment of Taxes (471) (DFA # 70200), Sheep (593) (DFA #70200),
Clayton Schools Capital Improvement (806) (DFA # 70200), Ute Creek SWCD (808) (DFA #70200), and Des
Moines Schools Dept Service (821) (DFA # 70200) budget increases.

RESOLUTION 2023-45 BAR SUMMER REC
A proposed resolution authorizing Health Care Assistance Fund (406) (DFA # 22000) budget increase.

RESOLUTION 2023-46 BAR FOOD PROGRAM

A proposed resolution authorizing Special Revenue Grant Fund (604) (DFA # 21800) budget increase.
2



RESOLUTION 2023-47 BAR DWI
A proposed resolution authorizing DWI Fund (425) (DFA # 22300) budget increase.

RESOLUTION 2023-48 BAR HOSPITAL MILL LEVY AND GRT

A proposed resolution authorizing Hospital Mill Levy Fund (501) (DFA # 22100) and Hospital GRT Fund (502)
(DFA #22100) budget increase.

RESOLUTION 2023-51 BAR CORRECTIONS JAILS
A proposed resolution authorizing Corrections Fund (424) (DFA # 22600) budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2023-44, 2023-45, 2023-46, 2023-47, 2023-48, and
2023-51 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolutions signed. . ‘

RESOLUTION 2023-49 RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2023 28 PROCLAMATION OF EXTREME
DROUGHT

A proposed resolution rescinding Resolution 2023 28, Proclamatlon of Extreme Drought and Ban on the Sale
and Use of Certain Fireworks in the Umncorporated Portlons of Umon County

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutlon 2023 49 Rescmdmg Resolution 2023-38, Proclamation of
Extreme Drought and Ban on the Sale and Use of Certain Frreworks in the Unincorporated Portions of Union
County. Commissioner Mlller»seconded There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2023 50 PARTICIPATION IN EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
A proposed resolutlon approvmg partncrpatlon in the programs of the Eastern Plains Council of Governments
for fiscal year 2023 2024 /

Commissioner Vmcent moved to approve Resolutlon 2023-50, Participation in Eastern Plains Council of
Governments. Commlssmner Mlller seconded There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution
signed. \

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $229,246.33 were presented for review and approval.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $229,246.33. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.



HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no items presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Mgr. Thompson will travel to Boise, Idaho for a NMCIA Board meeting, Clerk Green and staff will attend a
Clerk’s retreat in Ruidoso, Chairman Kiesling will attend a NERTPO meeting in Roy. All travel approved.

At 9:49 a.m., the meeting recessed for attendance of the Joint Communications Meeting.

At 11:05 a.m., the meeting resumed.

BUDGET HEARING

Mgr. Thompson reported that the FY24 budget has been submltted to DFA for approval. Assessor Sandoval
stated that due to Mapper Callis retiring, she may need a budget increase to cover training of the new person.

ICIP HEARING D « D

Mgr. Thompson provided the ICIP list for Union County for revrew She asked that the Board be thinking of
new projects to put on the list, since several prewous pro;ects have been completed. The updated list is due in
August. L 5 :

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Lana King asked the Board to consuder her request to lease County owned property in the Village of Capulin.
The Board will consult with th_e county attorney to deterrmne if leasing is an option, and the proper protocol.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT : ‘

Mgr. Thompson asked the Board to conSIder havmg herself County Attorney Steve Ross, and one
Commissioner meet via Zoom W|th New Mexrco Counties legal council regarding how to proceed with the
recent assessment from New Mexrco Insurance Authorlty Mgr. Thompson was directed to arrange the
meeting. e ‘

EMERGENCY MANAGER/FIRE COORDINATOR REPORT

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence gave an update on recent trainings he has attended, upcoming trainings he
will be attending, and an overview of grants he is working on.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Assessor Sandoval reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Values are being certified to
the state, they are due the end of June; Assessor Sandoval graduated last week from New Mexico EDGE,
earning her NM Certified Public Assessment Officer designation; Advertising will begin soon for a GIS
Technician, to replace Andrea Callis, who is retiring



ADJOURN: At 12:02 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 18, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

CIaytbn F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk < W. Carr Vincent - Vice éhairman

~~Lloyd ‘Red"_ Miller - Member



JOINT COMMUNICATIONS MEETING
TOWN — COUNTY — CLAYTON MUNICIPAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TUESDAY June 20, 2023

UNION COUNTY COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller

TOWN OF CLAYTON COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Trustee Deano Arrellano Trustee Coby Beckner

OTHERS PRESENT: 4 _

Clerk Brenda Green County Mgr. Brandy Thompson ~ TOC Mgr. Ferron Lucero

Mayor Ernest Sanchez Treasurer Shea Arnett “Sheriff Curtis Skaggs

TOC Fire Chief Justin Drumm Kathy Elliot-Clint Harden and Asso. Clint Harden - County/TOC Lobbyist
Emergency Mgr. Kris Lawrence TOC Treasurer Katherine Barnes TOCPD Interim Chief Chris Dale
TOC Attorney Robert Beck UCCDC Executive Director Lynette Keeth

GUESTS:

Raymond Mondragon — Government SpeCIallst EPCOG :
Blanca Saavedra — Director, Clayton Unlon County Chamber of ‘Commerce

Mayor Sanchez called the meeting to order at 10: 00 a.m. in the Communlty Training Room, located in the
Union County Administration Bu|Id|ng The Pledge of Alleglance was recited.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ;

Mayor Sanchez called for the approval of the agenda No addltlons or amendments were made. Commissioner
Vincent_moved to approve the agenda Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL YES. Agenda approved

DOCUMENT APPROVALS
Mayor Sanchez called for the approval ofthe meeting minutes of March 14, 2023.

Trustee Beckner moved to approve the mmutes. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL YES. The minutes were signed.

VISITORS
No visitors requested to speak.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of NMDHSEM National Qualification System (NQS) Implementation Plan requirements.
Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence led a discussion on new grant requirements which include a required
Implementation Plan for Union County. He will be working with County and Town leadership to create the
required plan(s).




REPORTS

Mayor Sanchez reported on his recent completion of Leadership New Mexico classes.

EPCOG Government Specialist Raymond Mondragon thanked Mgr. Thompson for hosting the New Mexico
Finance Authority Roadshow, and reported on the following (but not limited to the following): EPCOG's recent
receipt of funds for upgrading security at their office from Rep. Chatfield and Sen. Woods; Congresswoman
Ledger-Fernandez has relocated her office to the EPCOG building; Overview of legislative accomplishments
from this year’s session.

Kathy Elliot of Clint Harden & Asso., County/TOC Lobbyist, reported on the following (but not limited to the
following): Business name change to “Civility”; Recent article in the Albuquerque Journal about maternity care
at UCGH and the challenges for remote counties. ,

UCCDC Executive Director Lynette Keeth reported on the followmg (but not limited to the following): Concert
to held on June 29' at the Luna Theater featuring local artists; Beautification projects being discussed for the
downtown area; Asked that the Town and County work together to |dent|fy prOJects that could utilize grant
funding.

Mgr. Thompson stated she had received communication from Rebecca Baca that AMERICORP has a crew in
town for a month to provide help for elderly citizens wpth,home projects.

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

The next regular Joint Communications meetlng WI” be Tuesday, September at 10:00 a.m., in the Community
Training Room at the Union County Admmlstratlon Building.

ADJOURNMENT . :
At 10:54 a.m., Chairman Kiesling moved to adjourn. Comm|SS|oner Vmcent seconded There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL YES. Motlon carried. '

UNIONCOUNTY. ~~  ~  TOWN OF CLAYTON

UC Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling . TOC Trustee Coby Beckner

UC Commissioner W. Carr Vincent ’ TOC Trustee Deano Arellano

UC Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller ABSENT
TOC Trustee Judy Steen

CMS Superintendent Ray Maestas

SEAL

Brenda L. Green, Clerk



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION #2024-01

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into a
joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $97,821.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $73,366.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $24,455.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $97,821.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of § $97,821.00
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and orders
as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on December 31, 2024 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,

agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY UNION COUNTY, to enter into Cooperative Agreement
Control #1.400636 with the NMDOT for LGRF project for year terminating on December 31, 2024.

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements and miscellaneous
construction to various county roads.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 18" day of July, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into a
joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $335,883.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $251,912.00

and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $83,971.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $335,883.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $ $335,883.00
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and orders
as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on December 31, 2024 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,

agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY UNION COUNTY, to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control
#1.400629 with the NMDOT for LGRF project for year terminating on December 31, 2024,

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and
miscellaneous construction to various county roads.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 18" day of July, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) have entered into a
joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $123,905.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows: :
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $92,929.00

and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $30,976.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $123,905.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of § $123,905.00
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and orders
as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
The agreement terminates on December 31, 2024 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants,
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,

agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY UNION COUNTY, to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control
#1.400643 with the NMDOT for LGRF project for year terminating on December 31, 2024.

Plan design, construction management, construction, reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and
miscellaneous to various county roads.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 18" day of July, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-04

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $335,883.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $251,912.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $83,971.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $335,883.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $335,883.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $83,971.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2024 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number 1400629
with the NMDOT for LGRF Project for year 2023-2024 to plan design, construction management, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and miscellaneous to various other county roads
within the control of Union County, New Mexico.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 18t day of July, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Brenda Green, County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS,  Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $123,905.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $92,929.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $30,976.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $123,905.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $123,905.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $30,976.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2024 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number [.400643
with the NMDOT for LGRF Project for year 2023-2024 to plan design, construction management, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and miscellaneous to various other county roads
within the control of Union County, New Mexico.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 18t day of July, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Brenda Green, County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, Union County ("Governmental Unit") is a qualified entity under the New
Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"), and the
Board of County Commissioners of Union County ("Governing Body") is authorized to borrow
funds and/or issue bonds for financing of public projects for benefit of the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Authority") has instituted a program for
financing of projects from the public project revolving fund created under the Act and has
developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit an application
("Application") for financial assistance from the Authority for public projects; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to undertake acquisition, construction and
improvement of  Union County General Hospital ("Project") for the benefit of the
Governmental unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority has been completed and submitted
to the Governing Body and this resolution approving submission of the completed Application to
the Authority for its consideration and review is required as part of the Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY:

Section 1. That all action (not consistent with the provision hereof) heretofore taken by the
Governing body and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application and the
Project, be and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body, be and the
same is hereby approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed and
requested to submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review, and are further
authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Authority in its consideration and
review of the Application and to further proceed with arrangements for financing the Project.



Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby rescinded,
annulled and repealed.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSES APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18" day July, 2023.

GOVERNING BODY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

(Seal)

ATTEST:

Brenda Green, Clerk



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-07

Authorization of Capulin Fire Fund (407) (DFA # 20900) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on July 18,
2023 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-07 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenditures by eleven thousand
dollars ($11,000) in the Capulin Fire fund for reimbursement from fires during the FY 23 year and
expenses related to these fires.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 18t day of July,
2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



= LGBMS &

B Manage Line Items for BAR Capulin Fire Fees
v Adjustment successfully created.

# > Budgets > Adjustments > Items / Files

+Add  +Transfer & Import W Delete A Export  [BBAR + Submit to Analyst
—
L csv J Show 100 v entries Search:
~ - -~ . -~ | Originals PreAdjusted , .. s | Adjustect a My = 2 .
(] Fund Department Object Code Budget Budget Adjustmerit Budget Status Commentsunregd Actions
~— 20900 Fire 0001 No 46060 . v
- Protection = Department Riezirg(l)bursements/Refunds 37,500.00 = 67,500.00  11,000.00 | 78,500.00  entity O o Actions
00
~— 20900 Fire 2002 General 51050 Salaries - . v
0
“’ | Protection Administration =~ Temporary Positions 30,500.00 | S0,500.00 3 5,000.00 25,200.00 | ieniity: | 10 9 Actions
407 42 2004
. 20900 Fire = 2002 General i M
Ll Protection  Administration 52010 FICA - Regular 4,587.00 4,587.00 1,000.00 5,587.00 entity O 0 Actions
407 42 2064
~ 20900 Fire 2002 General . v
O =
O Protection  Administration 53030 Travel - Employees  0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 entity | 0 0 AEHBRE
407 42 2010
Showing 1 to 4 of 4 entries < Previous 1 Next >

112\2%



86°SL INIWIOTTY FITd FLVLS 86719 JIDUNYA ALNNOD 86°2L9 avod
ST 6%T L6E8T €202/62/90 TIB¥ST 9L02-52-20% SI¥vYd TTI8YSTHANI
68 €CY L6E8T €202/62/90 9LEPST 9L02-52-20% SOV Ol SYIVAEI  9LEVSTHANI
86°SL YI¥8C €20Z/€2/90 STBEST 1802-89-ST¥% SYAIIM QTAIHSANIM STBESTHANI
86°19 $T$82 €202/€2/90 699€ST 1102-20-T0¥ SYAAIM ATITHSANIM 699ESTHANI €202/62/90
86°5S L6E8T £20C/€2/90 TTTEST 9L0Z-52-20% D/Y TUYAY ZTZTESTHANI 6 018
96 €% L6EBT €202/€2/90 THTEST 9L02-52-20% A1ddNS THTESTHANT S1d¥d 0IONY Yd¥N 96LTL O TO
FL6ET INIWIDIOANE MY'T 6%°L8S avoy
L6°9T YLEBT €202/62/90 S8208-0226 2102-52-20% SEITIANS S$8Z08-0TZE6HANI
VL 6ET YLEST £202/S2/90 08T08-02Z6 2T02-80-T0%  E7T0d/WYO4/HSN¥E 08T08-0ZZEHANI
S¥°S0T YLEBT €20Z/52/90 8LT08-02Z6 Z102-52-20% ATddNS 8LT08-0ZZE6HANI
19°00% YLEBT £€202/52/90 THT08-0226 2102-52-20%  T1IO/INYYIDINAEY ZPT08-0CZ6#HANI €202/62/90
66 VT YLEBT £202/S2/90 60008-0226 z102-S2-20% MYAT dOLS 60008-0ZZ6HANT €z LTL
LY 6F YLEBT €202/S2/90 9986L-0226 ZT02-52-20% SEITAANS 9986L-0ZTE6HANT S1d¥d [ 5Id SHINTD DW S6LTIL O TO
88°6LT SHATE/YEI0/ INIYW
9T 6% SINZWSSESSY ALYAI0Ed ST 6% SNOILDITIOD S8 6%E INV¥D ENNIAZY TYIDEAS
S0°S€ 9LEBT €20Z/62/90 605€82¢€ 9%0Z-€0-T0¥% HLNJE DSS ¥INIT MOV 6SEB8ZEHANI
€8 %¥C 9LEBT !/ / 9%0Z-€0-T0¥ SEITAdNS VOLINYL SLIPLTE#ANL
9T 6% 9LEBT / 600Z-90-T0¥ ¥IIYd AOD  SLTPLTZEHANI €202/62/90
ST 6% 9LE8T / /7 600Z-L0-TO0¥ YAIVA AOD SLIVLTEHANI 0 8ZL
S8 6VE 9L€8T €202/52/90 SLIVLZE L0TZ-L8-%09 SMI04S/SAVEL HONNT SLIVLZEHANI ANYIWOD ¥AIYd ATATIRYN ¥6LIL O TO
00°00S AONVLSISSY HAYOHLTYIH
€202/62/90
00°00S
00°00S LELBT €202/62/90 €£€202929 €0TC-LE-90% INZWISYNEWIEY SHITIANS JYINMDEL TTIOT €6LTL O TO
LESTIL avod
€202/62/90
LE STIL
LE STIL 8TL8T €202/S2/90 TEET6LT €102-52-20% 000-%Z¥9L00-0€0# TEET6LTHANI TYIDNYNIA H¥EHA NHOL Z6LIL O TO
86 ¥TT uvE LISEYd
€202/62/90
66 V€ T9L8C €202/82/90 €20CEC9 9L0Z-€5-0T¥ INAWASANEWIFTY MOOH LYNZVH 86 PIT
66°6L ThL8Z €202/82/90 €20ZTIT9 9L0T-€5-0T% INAWESUNGWIEY SPYAMDILS LIAWTTH TIIH MDYl T6LTIL O TO
00°0052T EDNVISISSY H¥YOHLIVIH
€202/62/90
00°00SZT
00°00SZT S6¥%8C €202/22/90 YIL0€CA 660C-LE-90¥ PALO NOILWDOTIV €ZAd  ¥HILNO¥A/TV¥NY QVAYIS NIATOD 06LTL O TO
se-zT avod
€202/62/90
01982 2202/90/2T NOILDIYEOD S6°2T
Ss6°¢T 01982 zz02/62/2T ZT0T6TTT 200Z-52-20% NOIIONAEA TIO¥AYd QTITHSTYDAT HLIWS A€¥Yd 68LTL O TO
Junowy # 0od HLYa # 20TOAUT ws3I |uTT ﬂOﬂuQﬂHUmUQ S[weN HILVA #3ID
T :9bed ONILSIT MDIHD (09DFHD) 6%:80:€T €2/90/L :23BQ



€87 LET €202/62/90 OELTIEETEO6 €T02-6L-66F HSYET JOSSTSSY 0E€LTEGTEO6HANT
07" S TSE8T £202/62/90 ¥STTEETE06 600Z-70-T0¥ HEA FIVT YSTTEETEO6HANT
LL799T TS€82 / €T02-80-T0%  HESVAT JAATIIHS  CHB0E6TEOGHANI
88792 TSE8T / €T02-L0-T0% HESYAT ¥IUNSYHAL CTHB80E6TEO6HANT €202/62/90
ST 69T TSE8T / 7/ €T0C-20-T0% ISYAT NINAY ZH80E€6TE06HANT 6T°6TL
€0°6LT TGEBT £€202/82/90 THB0E6TED6 €T0Z-%0-T0% ASYAT MIATD  CHBOE6TEO6HANT ONI ‘¥SnN HODIW €08TL O TO
86708 SNOILDITIOD S6°08 $9a71€/9340/ INIYW
€202/62/90
86°08 TELBT £202/S52/90 €0980%0LT 6002-L0-T0% dWYLS ¥HEdNd 9TO09LBTEHANI €6° 19T
S6°08 TELBT £202/52/90 9L0668ZE 9%0Z-€0-T0%  FNSSIL LJIOS TEHDNY 9L0668ZELHANI NOILY¥OJ¥0D TIIND Z08TIL O TO
€€°6S ONITIA/ONIAYODHEY €65 YIDYNYW AINNOD €€°6S SINANSSESSY ALIAJ0™A
€€°65 06€82 / 600Z-%0-T0% 0EP# INIY XO€ £202/62/90
$E°6S 06€82 / 9002-20-T0% OEP# INHY XOH 00°8LT
€€°6S 06€8C £202/SC/90 0€¥ 9002-90-T0% 0EV# INHIA XOd ¥ALSYWLSOd T08TL O TO
9T 12 INAWLOTTY TITA HIVLS
9T 0L¥ SEHEd 4dET zzozet avod 9z°S18T $9a718/JFd0/INIYN
ST L6Y 0E¥8T £202/82/90 ENNLETOT S20Z-€0-T0%  NIWAY $-ZTLET6T-00696L¥%60#IDDVY
89°906 0€¥8C €202/52/90 ENNCET SZ0Z-€0-T0¥ FSNOHLD S-EET6STT-00696L¥60#IDDY
9T 1¢ 0€¥8C / 7/ 9.02-89-ST¥ 0D HNIA €-CIT66LT-00696L¥60#LODY
9T 0LY 0€E¥82 / SZ0Z-€6-509 JATYEHS L-P8EE960-00696L¥60#IDDY
zz ezt 0E¥8Z / S$202-52-20% avo¥ z-L8%T960-000895%60#1DDY
95°STC 0E¥8T /7 S20Z-€0-T0%  XINNY S-6€£T€960-00696L¥60H#IDODY
T0 9%T 0€¥82C /7 SZ0Z-£0-T0%  NIWAY 8-€L6T960-00696L¥60#IODY €20T/62/90
zs ze 0€%8Z /7 S520Z-€0-T0%  Q4FI0 $-S6TC960-80C599¥60#IDDV 08°8Z%C
S6°9T 0€E¥8C €202/52/90 €Z0ZANNL $Z02-€0-T0%  Q4HI0 ¥-ZT8EEY60-008SEBFE0H#IDODV WNG 008TL O TO
LTPTIT NYQ=S 6L €D NIAAYH/AYLSINY LT S€ET v 1199V
€9°T6¢E INAWIDFOINT MYT L6 €99 AAOYNYW ALNNOD 00°90T avod
60°96€ 34214 / L00Z-20-TO0¥ DQTE NINAY 8TILETZHIIDY
YL YTT 34414 !/ / S20Z-S¥-80% a3 NYdES 699€TTCHIOOY
6L €Y £9¥8C / SZ0Z-6%-60% NHTAVH/QYLSINY €0L9TZTZHIIDY
00°8TT [344:14 / SZ0C-€5-0T¥ QiFd  €FLBTTTHIOOY
LT LTT [344:14 / SZ0Z-€5-0T¥ adF¥  B800PZTEHIIOY
€9°T6¢€ £Y¥8C €202/62/90 2290€20¢2 L00Z-80-T0% 1d¥A S JITIEHS 2609CTTHIDDVY £202/62/90
88°L9C £7982 / L00T-20-T0% ©aT8 NIWAY TTZHETZHIOOY 0€°GSST
00°90T £¥¥8C £202/62/90 €202229 L00T-S2-20% 1dEd Q¥ TTZYETTHLODOY NYaLVId 66LTL O TO
00°S80ST SYANOISSTWHOD
€202/62/90
00 SLLOT €ELBT £20Z/62/90 8¥60LY Z902-T0-T0%  LIANY TYILINI €ZAd 8¥60LVHANI 00°580ST
00°0TE¥ 89¥%8¢C £€202/62/90 L¥60LY z90Z-T0-T0% 1IANY ZTAA TUNIA LP60LVHANI 411 ‘TIIH 3 NMO¥d ‘OTIILLYd 86LTIL O TO
€6°2SSC SYANOISSTIWWOD
€202/62/90
€6°2SSC
€6°255¢C 89€8¢C €202/52/90 S60Z00TH STIZ-TO-TO¥ T-S0%800# WIVID S60ZO0TWHANI ALIMOHLAV HONVINSNI ALNNOD WN L6LTL O TO
Junowy # od lcAR-(e8 # 9dTOAUIL wa3I {UTT EOﬂUQHhUmMD sSweN HILVA #ID
z :obed ONILSIT MDHEHD (09DHEHD) 6¥%:80:€T €2Z/90/L :93eQ



6T LL $9a19/d2d0/ INIYIW
€202/62/90
6T LL
6T LL 62%8C €202/S2/90 TLIZB00S8Z 9%0Z-€0-TO0¥ FOIANES ON¥  ZLTZB00SSZHANI LSYTIINA TI8TIL O TO
€57 TSS NIAAVH/AYLS IWY
€£202/62/90
€5° 1SS
£5° TGS 9€EL8T €202/52/90 69LET ZT0Z-67-60% INIHOVW HDI OL SYIVAEY 69LETHANI “DNI XEIL 0T8TL O TO
ST ¥62CT $5a1€/94d0/ INIYN 98°6¢€T SEdd dddT LT 09¢L avod
L8992 €S€8T / SZ0Z-€0-T0¥ ONIATINE NIWAY
07" 8% £9€8¢C /7 SZ0Z-€0-TO0% JELYM QIF¥ aT0
LY 968 €S€8C / SZ0Z-€0-T0¥  EOVENYD/YEMES/YELYM HSNOHLINOD
Iv°28 £5€8C / SZ0Z-€0-T0¥ AOVEAYD/JIIMIS XANNY
98°6¢€T £5€8C / / S520Z-€6-509 FOVEAVD/JIMIS /JALYM JATUEHS
8€°88 £5€8¢C €202/62/90 LTI0ETOT S20Z-5¢-20% FOVEIYD/JALYM IdEA aVOd €202/62/90
06" %€ Et44:14 €20Z/62/90 €202LZ9 9L0T-52-20% €207 INAL WALYM MInd 8Z ¥61C
66°9€9 sz¥8T £202/52/90 €202229 9L0Z-S2-20% ¥AIYM MINd  €Z0TTZIOHANI NOLAYTID 40 NMOL 608TL O TO
00°00LZ avoy
€202/62/90
00°00LZ
00°00LZ (42414 €202/S2/90 0% 080Z-52-20% 18T QUEVAOETLIVD O0FO00H#ANI OT1 ‘SININOAWOD THHELS [L 808TL O TO
ST LT NITNAYD
€202/62/90
ST 9LT
ST 9LT TTIL8Z €202/52/90 €T0%T 9L0Z-T¥-L0¥ WALIIA/IOLVEIASHE  E€TOPTHANI ©0D ONIAYNL ALIADUMS L0O8TL O TO
€6°80T INAWIDAOINT MY'T
€202/62/90
£6°88 £Y€8C €202/62/90 0%6S TT02-80-T0% FONYHD TIO O¥6SHANI €6°80T
00°02 3 4%:14 €202/62/90 6985 T102-80-T0% AIVAEY HIIL 698SHANI HDIANES ANV FYIL W-XIS 908TL O TO
ST TE€L  NOILNEINMISIA HLYLS IMA
€202/62/90
ST TEL
ST IEL LS%8T £202/62/90 €202629 T0TZ-SL-92¥% €20T ENAL ISITYIDHIS NOIINIAHNA Y¥HOT NOYVHS S08TIL O TO
ST 8€¥ SEY LIDD TYNOILOIWIOD
€202/62/90
ST 8EY
ST 8€¥ €2¥8C €202/52/90 €6%20¢C LOET-LL-¥TY ONINOLINOW SdD €6%Z0ZHANI SEDIAYIS ¥YHANITIIO TANIINEIS $08TL O TO
90°T6T TYSIVIdAVEY LL799T INIWEDNOINT MY'T
88792 SNOILDETIOD ST 6%T JYTOYNYW ALNNOD €% 78T ONITIL/ONIAEODTN
€27 %S / 6002-6L-66% INNOD ¥OSSESSY 0€LTEETEOEHANT
Junowy # od FILvd 4 SdTOAUL wa3I SUTT uot3adradsag suren TIVA #3D
€ :obed ONILSIT MDIHD (09DFHD) 6%:80:€T €2/90/L :23ed



TYLOL

/7 86°99€Z9 9z

€T PTLE NYa=Ss
€202/62/90
€T ¥TLE
€T PZLE 0TLBZ £€202/62/90 192t 9L0Z-S¥-80% ONILSEL dWNd ANV HSOH T9ZEHANI ODIXEW MAN 40 AYMYELYM $I8TL O TO
01" 92€9 avod
LS 62€ £LE8T €202/52/90 STO088OMEOS 2T02-52-20% MIVIEY STO088OMEOSHANI
€2°%10T €LEBT €202/52/90 Z00088BOMEOS ZT02-52-20%  INYIO0D ¥IVAHY Z0008B8OMEOSHANI £202/62/90
9z ZTES €LEBT €202/52/90 LB66LBOMEOS Z102-52-20% LINO JHA JIVAHEA LB66LBOMEOSHANI 0T"92€9
-96°62¢€ €LEBT €202/52/90 ZTOLOLODEOS 2102-52-20% OWEW LIQEED TTIOLOLODEOSHANI ©0D LNAIWIINDE YANDYM €T18TL O TO
88°16 INVED TONIATY TYIDEAS €5°9% MEDYNYW ALNNOD
€202/62/90
88°T6 68€£8C €202/62/90 TS¥vd LOTZ-LB-%09 a¥ WY¥O0¥d d00d TSP PH#ANI Tv 8€ET
£5°9% 68€8C £202/82/90 88Z¥%% 800Z-20-T0¥ DEAS NI AV XOTdWE 88TH¥H#ANI MEQYET ALNNOD NOINA ZI8TL O TO
Junouy # od HIVA ~ # 9OToAUL we3I SUTT uot3dransag sureN fchAtled #ID
:abed ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHHD) 6%:80:€T €Z/90/L :23ed



A€ LSHELIY QINDIS

-ALNNOD NOINN A€ AIVd NI#€ SYH I¥Vd ON IVHL ANV QEENOV SY ANV ‘ETIYNOSYEN ‘ISNC HYY QEIWYID SLNOOWY

FHI IVHL ‘CENIWYXE NIZd SYH YTHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘¥IJ0¥d ANV AYYSSHDEAN HIV AZHL IVHL ‘NIZYHEH SINNODDY HHL NI JIIVLIS SY JdEWJIOJ¥Ed

NZEE FAVH SEDIA¥HS HHI IVHL ~NIZYHEH JELIVLIS NOILVSNAJWOD HHL HATEDEA OL ODIXEW MEAN A0 STLALVLS HHL 40 NOILALILSNOD FHL ¥EANN JETLILNI
ATTYOAT F¥Y SNOSYEd CIWYN NIHLIM HHL IVHL AITLIED M ° /7 ONIANE QOI¥Ed HHL ¥OJ FAOEY NMOHS SV SHDIANHS HHL JO4 THIIAND

-NI SNOILYDITHO 40 LNNODDY NO 86 99€°Z9 40 WAS ®HIL ¥O0d ALNNOD NOINN 40 SANNE HHL LSNIVOV SMDHEHD HHIL HZIYOHLOV Od 3 QAMOTIV

ANV QIAO¥AAY F¥IM HAOHY JEIVIAWANA SWIVID HHL IVHL A4ILIED 04 SYANOISSIWWOD A0 QYYO" ALNNOD NOINN HHL J0 SYHEWEW JINDISIHANN FHL

9z QAINI¥ SADIHD TYIOL

NOILVYDIAILYEEID
(T9DEHD) 80:60:€T €2/90/L :93ed



00" ST 9LT NITNaYD 13TAxx
00" ST 9LT IDIYLSIA HITA NITNYD TZLOLx x
00" 00°00S SWYID0dd €0TZ-LE-90%
00" 00°005'2T NOILVLIOdSNYEL 660C-LE-90%
00" 00°000'€T HDONVLSISSY HIVOHLIVIH pAstcleray
00" 00°000'€T HONVLSISSY HUYDHLIYIH TYLOLx
00" 00°00L'2 9D /SIYEATND /FDATIE 0802-52-20%
00" L8 ¥PE'T ISNEIXE ONILVIEIO 9L02-52-20%
00° 09°0TC SEILITIIN §20T-52-20%
00" LE STT'L ISYAT/TYINIE LNEWGINOX €102-S2-20%
00" 65 €T6'9 SATVFY/INIVW ILNINGINOR 2102-52-20%
00" 00°90T INOHIATAL L00Z-52-20%
00" S6°¢CT SEIAYIYS EWIL 1104 z00Z-5S2-20%
00" 8€ €T '8T avoyd 1dIAxx
00" 8€ €TV 8T avod TYLOLx x
00" LL799T ASYET/TYINTI INIWIINOH €T0Z-80-TO0%
00" VL 6ET SYIVAHY/INIVN ININAINDH ZT0Z-80-T0%
00" €6°80T ISNIIKI AYD T102-80-T0%
00" €9°T6€ ANOHAETAL L00Z-80-T0%
00" L0°L08 INIWIDNOINT MY'T 1dFAxx
00" 88°9¢C HSYHT/TYINZY INIWNIINOE €T0Z-L0-TO¥
00" €T 0€T SEITdANS FDIA40 6002-L0-T0%
00" TO LST SNOT.LDETTOD IdFAxx
00" 9T 6% SEITIANS FDIIA0 6002-90-T0%
00" €€°65 FDYLSOd 9002-90-T0%
00" 6% 80T SINIWSSISSY AL¥EI0Ed IdAAx*
00" €0°6LT HSYIT/TYINZY ININIINOE €T0Z-%0-T0¥
00" €L° %9 SEITAANS EDIAL0 600Z-%0-T0%
00 9L E€¥T DNITIA/ONIQYODTA IdEAxx
00" z0°8€EY SEAITAdNS YOLINYL 9%0Z-€0-T0%
00" TP 60T'€E SEILITIIN SZ0Z-€0-TO0%
00" €V LPS € $DaT1€/JEA0/ NIV 1aFAxx
00" ST 6%T HSYHT/TYINIE LINIWdINOE €T02-20-T0¥
00" 86719 ISNIIXE AYD 1102-20-T0%
00" €5°9% ONIHSITENd /ONILNI¥A 800Z-20-T0%
00" L6 €99 INOHAATAL L00Z-20-TO0¥
00" vE 65 FOYLSOd 900Z-20-T0%
00" L6°086 JIDOUNYW ALNNOD 1dFAxx
00" €6°255'¢C FTEIIONARA EONYENSNI STTZ-T0-T0%
00" 00°580°ST 1IanY z902-T0-T0¥
00" €67LEILT SYANOISSIWWOD 1dAdxx
00" 99°¢8%'€C aNnd TYEENED TYLOLx %
00" 86 99€'C9 xx TYIOL ANVHD xx
SLIAI™D s1I8da $I8TL 68LTL
£202/90/L0 NO QHAININA ONILSIT MDIHD NOIILNEI¥YLSIA IT:60:€T €2/90/L :33Bd




00" 86°99¢€ 29 xx STYLOL MNVE xx

00" 86°99€'¢29 ISO¥L 3 MNYE ODIXIW MEN TOMNYE
00" zZ0 0T9 SEILITILO SZ0Z-€6-509
00" 0 019 SEEA AT 1dFAxx
00" zZ0 019 INVED INIWEADMOANE MY'T TYLOLx *
00" €L TYY SEITddNS LOTZ-L8-%09
00" €L TY¥ SHSNEAXT INVID HNNIARY TYIDEES 1dFAxx
00" €L THY annd INV¥D FNNIAZY TYIDEAS TYLOLx
00" €8 LET ESYET/TYINZY ININGINOH €T0C-6L-66F
00" €2°%S SEITdANS EDIAL0 600Z-6L-66%
00" 90° 26T TYSIVEddYaY I1dTAxx
00" 90°Z6T TYSIVIAdYaY TYLOLx *
00" ST TEL TYALDYEINOD TOTZ-SL-92%
00" ST TEL NOIINEINLSIA ALYLS IMA pcle
00" ST TIEL INV¥D HLVLS IMA TYLOL**
00" ST 8€¥ INIWITIOY TIVL LOEZ-LL-¥%T¥
00" ST 8E¥ SEY L¥DD TYNOILDA¥IOD IdAAxx
00" ST 8E¥ SEY LIDD TYNOTLOENAOD TYLOLx *
00" 86°SL SESYHOMNd TY.LIdYD-NON 180Z-89-ST¥
00" 91" 1C ISNIJXE DNILYIAIO 9L0Z-89-ST¥%
00" T L6 INFWLOTTY H¥Id HIVLS 1dTAxx
00" Y1 L6 INVED HAId ANYIATIM TELOLx *
00" 86 ¥TT HSNZdXE DNILVIHAO 9L0T-€S-0T¥
00" LT SE€C SEILITILO SZ0Z-€S-0T¥
00" ST 0S€E IYE LIGEYd 1dIAxx
00" ST 0SE ©1SIA ENI4 ¥vE LIFEvd TYLOL x
00" 6L €Y SEILITILO S2T0Z-6¥%-60%
00" €5° 1SS SATYATA/INIVKN LNEWAINOH ZI0C-6%-60%
00" TE°S6S NEAAVH/AYLS INY 1A% *
00" ZE S6S *ISIQ H¥Id NEJAVH/AYLSIWY TYLOLx *
00" €T ¥TL'E HSNEAXE DNILV¥EAO0 9L0T-S%-80%
00" yLOPTT SEILITILN S20T-S¥-80%
00" L8°8€8°'€ NYQEs I1dAAxx
00" L8 BEB'E IDI¥LSIA FJI4 NYAES TYLOLx *
00" Sz 9LT FSNIJKE ONILYYEIO 9L02-T¥-L0¥

SLIQEED S1LIgEA YI8TL 68LIL
€202/90/L0 NO QHLNIYA ONILSIT MDEHD NOILNE€IY¥YLSIA TI:60:€T €2/90/L :33ed



DocuSign Envelope ID: ED91C043-BDC3-44D0-BESA-2D8FCFF255FB

A

New Mexico
Department of Finance
and Administration

hel

Governor Michelle Lujan Grisha

Coahinet
Laninet 5¢

June 23, 2023

The Honorable Clay Kiesling

Union County

200 Court St.

Clayton, NM 88415

Dear Commissioner, Chairman Kiesling:

In accordance with Section 6-6-2B NMSA 1978, the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division (LGD) has examined the proposed budget of your local government entity for Fiscal Year 2023-24 and hereby
grants approval and certification for use. Sufficient resources appear to be available to cover proposed budgeted
expenditures. However, we must point out that the final approval will be certified no later than the first Monday of
September 2023.

Approval and certification of your final budget is contingent upon submission of the following by no later than July 31,

2023:

A resolution adopting the 2023-24 operating budget.

The June 30, 2023 (4™ quarter financial report

A resolution approving the June 30, 2023 (4™ quarter) financial report.

Debt service schedule which reconciles with budgeted amounts

Property Tax Revenue schedule which reconciles with budgeted amounts

Revenue checklist by fund which reconciles with budgeted amounts.

Investment schedule which reconciles with budgeted amounts on recap

S-2 Insurance Schedule

Budget Work Plan questionnaire

Salary & Personnel Schedule

County Elected Official Salary Schedule

S-5 Detail of Non-Budgeted Reserve Requirements

Revised unaudited beginning cash balances as of July 1, 2023, that agree with ending cash balances as of
June 30, 2023, per the 4th quarter financial report.

To avoid reporting negative unaudited beginning cash balances for any Fund (if negative balances exist on
June 30™) it is highly recommended that a final budget adjustment resolution (BAR) must be prepared,
approved, and submitted by the July 31°' deadline with temporary transfers from General Fund to any Fund
showing a negative beginning cash balance.

Adjustments/revisions discussed with staff (attached)

Please note final budget certification will be “conditional” if one or both of the following situations apply:
e Pursuant to the Budget Certification of Local Public Bodies rule 2.2.3 NMAC if your entity’s Fiscal Year 2022
audit has not been filed with the Office of the State Auditor; and/or
e Pursuant to Section 6-6-2K NMSA 1978 if your entity’s Fiscal Year 2023-24 budget was not submitted on the Local
Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)



DocuSign Envelope ID: ED91C043-BDC3-44D0-BESA-2D8FCFF255FB

\——a New Mexico 407 -f'"aiis‘w: St,
) -7/////‘ Department of Finance ’

2 and Administration
Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham Local Government Division
Cabinet Secretary Wayne Propst Wesley Billingsley, Division Director

If you have questions regarding this matter, please call Kathleen Coates, of my staff at 505-487-3907, or via email at
Kathleen.coates@dfa.nm.gov.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:

(Nu s

089162 BBBSB4E
Wesley Bi llngsley, Division Director

Local Government Division
xc: file



DocuSign Envelope |D: ED91C043-BDC3-44D0-BE9A-2D8FCFF255FB

New Mexico
») /////‘ Department of Finance
/ and Administration

Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham Local Government Divisic

| 1€IT D1VIS101]

Cabinet Secretary Wayne Propst Wesley Billingsley, Division Director
Y ) | Y S Vs

Union County

FUND EXPLANATION
Debt Verify and adjust detailed budget document to agree with amounts listed on the Debt Schedule.
GRT Verify and adjust detailed budget document to agree with amounts listed on Gross Receipts Tax

Revenue form, to accommodate budgeted expenditures. Revenue increases should be explained
under “comments” on LGBMS on the final budget.

LEPF (Fund 21100)  LEPF ended with a cash balance of $0, in the 3" quarter. In the event the 4"quarter has an ending
cash balance, please submit a completed LEPF Carryover form with the final budget for Director
approval.

LEPF Distribution LEPF Revenue is incorrect for FY 2023-24, correct amount is $104,000; correct with final budget.

Law Enforcement LEF ended with a cash balance of $144,475.41, in the 3™ quarter, this revenue must be expended.
Fund 21200-DFA Grant) on or before June 30, 2023, to avoid reverting back to DFA.

NOTE:
Please note that the General Fund cash balance is being depleted (-17.75%) If not addressed in the interim prior to final
budget submission, the governing body will be warned of this occurrence in the final budget approval letter.



Il ulem pue fjua Ym

siaysuesy Buipnjoul sainjipuadxa pue senuaAal Jo UOE[NI[BD

51p 'S)USWILLOD Ul 30U TONG# 0% 0% 0% 0% :uopeulwIalaQ }obpng pasuejeg
ueyy Jaybiy | :3LON
AdNN4d TYH3INID
0$ 0% 0$ V101 ANVHD
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ peoy
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ BunesadQ-|eiauss
Boueleg Usen Bunebpnq 10} 3oueleq Uysed Saimyipuadxg SESITN Sonusnay SUEEENT] T AINF @ @oueleg ysen
Buipug a|qejieAeUN Buipuz Buiuuibag TIVNI4
a|qe[leAy saAIasay palinbay paypneun
1l Wem pue Ajpus yim slaysuesy Buipnjoul sainjipuadxa pue senuaAal Jo UOKEIND|ED
Pl b T T (817'9199) 8LLTLY'ES (000°5529) 00€'}19'e$ ‘uoneuwizleq 186png pasuejeg
ueyy Jaybiy | :31ON
[NERVCEENEDR]
€GG6'299'Y$ €60'G,9'G$ Gev'ezo'vi$ 0$ €9/'€/.'01$ 0$ G9/'¥z6'8% IV.LOL ANVYD
6Yv'v.2$ 09¢e'6E}$ 608'cLv$ 12€'2,9°1$ 000°00v$ €66'65€°1$ 0$ 111'9ze$ peoy Aunoo
GLY'El9’)L$ 081'898$ ¥65'187'C$ 8LLzLy'eS (000°652$) ooe'L19'es 0$ 210'860°c$ Buneledo-|esousn
soue[eg Uysed Bunabpnq JoJ 3oueleqg Uysed SaImyipuadxy SIaJsuel] Sanuanay SUEIHEENT] J AN @ aoueleg ysey
Buipuz a|qe|ieAeuUn Buipuz Buiuuibeg WIHELINI
a|qe[IBAY saA19say palinbay pajipneun
s13oang
Ja)39] ., UoEINILID JobpNq [BUONHIPUOD, 8y} SN 0} 8INS ag, :paAladal Jodal yiog/9
«(lenoadde jeuonipuod) ON
(leroadde [jng) STA 12202 Ad SNLV1S NOISSINENS Koljod sJajsuel | oluono8|3 g pie) wpaid| X |
JONVITdWOD Llany 1¥0d3y ATHILHEVYNO a|npayog soueinsulf |
(yuswnoop Aus Jo) a|npayog |puuosiod| |
sale[es [BIoO Peoeld AUdA 1SFILNNOD| |
Teyp neaing Ag 1eniu| 1SAfeuy Aq a3aAIgo3d TvNId ue|d Mop 1ebpng[ ]
M3IATH TYNIH 3shjeuy IVAOYddY TVNId VNI 1sipjosy enueney| |
(318v0I1ddY 1) bay eniesay pejebpng-uoN jo [leye@'s-Sf |
Japenp pig :Buipua podai o4 220z ‘0 |udy  :paAledal uodal se| ajed yusunsenul| |
sonesigeal |
SNLVL1S NOISSINGNS :S3TNAIHOS ONILYOddNS
140434 ATHILNVNO
ON £¢0g ‘g sunr €20z 'L aunp
(oN/saA) 220ZAd Je1yg neaing Aq ysAreuy Aq a3aAIZO3d WIHSLNI
4O AdOD3g 0L  MIINTY WIHILNI 3shjeuy IVYAOHddY WIMILNI [ASERN
SuVAddY WINILNI 1eBpnq Buinoidde :oc:_owmm_H_
s13odngd
:s31vd ‘NOISSINGNS ¥O4 d3a33N SWALI
uonewlou| 3ebpng s,Aiu3 J8jus syshjeue =
0jUl UOREBIIIBA UM Ja}ud s}sA|eue = 9opv97) WYV, uolun yz-£202
$9X0( )982 10/pue ojul Jajus sjshjeue = ISATYNY XINNOD ¥V3A VoS
Japaj ,uoijealyad 3@bpnq [euonIpuod,, 8y} 8sn 0} 8ins ag, E«A_gcap_m |euonipuod) QN E:goanm ny) SIA
:¢palinbal se SNE9OT uo paplwqns 18bpng sepm
(SINEDT) WaysAs juswabeuey 1o6png JuswulsAoD [e207] 3y} U0 326pNg J1aY} JWGNS ISNW SBRUNO D
IsIP98YD Malnay 3ebpng ALNNOD
d £T:€ UOISIAIQ JUSWUIAA0D) [BD0T]

€T0T/ETYY

uoneJ}SIUIWPY pue adueUld Jo Juswpedaq 0JIXB|\ MaN 4O 3}e1S



SSINTNINOD

10/AIa# 0 0 0 TVIOL ANVYD

10/ATa# 0 0 0 peoy

i0/AIa# 0 0 0 JEELETS)

je3png [eUlL

(%T17°9€) (5L9'6¥T'E) €60'9L9°G G9L756'8 TVLOL ANVYED

%L8°9% 369°L8 608°€T¥ LLT'93E peoy

(%06°61) (8T17°919) V6418V 310'860°€ [erausy)

jedpng wrrsjuy
% 3% 2oureg T A[uf ® 9ouereg yse)
(Tapup)) / 18A0 (1apup) / A0 ysep Surpuy SurnurSeg pung
HONVIYVA HONVIUVA Pejewnsy pajrpneun
0$ 0$ IVLOL ANVYED
0$ 0$ 0% peoy
0$ 0$ 0$ BunesadQ - [e18usD)
S3ONVIvVE
3ouejeg Use)d Bunebpnq 10} doueleqg Uysed Saimjipuadxy SIojsuel] SenuoAoy SUENGEENNT]] N © eoueleg ysey
Buipug a|qe[leABUN Buipuz Buruuibag HVY3IA
a|qe|leAy S9AI9SaY palinbay psjipneun dordd
IvNLov
TSaoueleg Jea Jold (paliouoday] [enjdy
uolun [rAr44ir4
ALNNOD ¥V3IA IVOSId
1sIP28Y D MalAdY 38Bpng ALNNOD
d €L:E UOISIAIQ JUBWUIAA0D) [BI0]

€T0T/ETYY

uoleJ)SIUIWIPY PUB 8dUBUl4 O Jusawpedaq 0dIXal\l MaN O 81elS




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF UNION
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08

2023 FINAL QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Union, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2022-2023; and

WHEREAS, the final quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the accuracy of
the beginning balances used on the FY 2024 budget; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the best of
our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2023.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners,
County of Union, State of New Mexico hereby approves the final quarterly report for
FY 2023 hereinafter described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval
from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

Resolved: In the Regular Board Meeting this 18" day of July, 2023.

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk



0G'LvZ'¥ve 000 0G°LyZ've 000 000 000 0S'LyZ've 000 000 pun4 pioidQ juswsieqy 97000LZ
08'088°899 000 08'088°899 000 02'SS0°LL) 000 000 000 00'9€6'G8. JOV UB|d ®ndsay uedlswy 0009¢
149 UjjesH [eloineysg
9 [EOIPSIA pUE SUOHEDIUNWIWOD
6¥'251'9€} 000 67251 9E} 000 yv'129'061 000 €6'159'G8} 00°0 00'zzi iyl fousbiawz Aunod 0022
9€'610'Se 00°0 9€'G10'GE 000 26'G81°9¢Y 00'000'G.€ 82°08Z'vL 000 00'126°L2 uonusied - |'er 00922
95°0L9'LS 000 95°0L9°1G 000 000 000 9G'¥SL'8 000 00916'CYy pun4 Bulji4 @ Buipioday s3]0 00522
4R 44" 000 28°2SY'y) 000 L¥'S60°8) ) 00°05.°8} 62'9€2'88 000 00'295'6¢ pund |Ma 00€ce
$0'980'v¥ 00°0 ¥0'980'v¥ 000 82'696'262'| 000 2EeCrL'950'L 000 00°€le'08e xe | sjdieoay sso0i9) [eNdsOH 00122
¥2'0€9'LY 000 ¥2'0€9'LY 000 9z°08Y'8LL 000 05°'829'8 000 00°z8y'LLe pun4 juabipu| 00022
8087591 000 80'8¥5°9) 000 G6'LYL'E 65966685~ 29°€0L'LL 000 00°€85°26S Sjuelo [ejuswuIanobIau] 00812
£4'¥6 00°0 £G'¥6 000 000 000 €60 000 00'v6 uoiealday 00L1L¢
UONUSOYAUBWHNIODY
26'8vL'L6 000 z6'8¥1°L6 000 80°168'¢S 00°0 00'000°05} 000 000 juswisdlojug meT 00cle
6,851 000 6L'8.58L 000 15°,00°02}) 000 9€'L.2'e0L 000 00°'60€'GE uoljosjold juswaalojug me 004 1e
GO'L61'G26'L 000 G0'L61'GZ6'L 000 11'659'vE9 000 91261045} 000 00'¥59'686 uonosjold ali4 00602
8Y'61G 00°0 8¥'61G 000 00°0 000 8¥°G¢ 000 00'v6¥% abuey » wieq 00802
20°€L9'8G) 00°0 20°€L9'8G} 000 66 LSY VL 000 10'66S )} 000 00'92S°19} se0INI8S [edipaly Aousbiawg 00902
8%'0¥€'06 020869} } 89'02¢°L0C 000 LE'TL'EOV L 000 G0'955°GeY'L 000 00°225'G8} peoy Aunod 00¥02
6T Ly9'8ElL 000 GT'L¥9'8EL 000 €1'826'LE 000 8ECLELG 000 00°€92'6L1 uonenjeA Apadoid Aunod 00€02
05°106°0¥L'C ¥9'9.6°9¥9 ¥1°'8.8°28€'E ¥L'S19°9- 15°906°£85°C 00°'0S.'€6€- SY'¥LE'BSL'E 000 00°9€8'9L2Z'e pun4 Bugelado [e18U8D 000} |
aouejeg
paisnipy san1asay aouejeg sjuswysnfpy sainyipuadxy siajsuel] sanuaAay sjusawWisaAu| yseo pung

8L:65:€l 90-20-€20C U0 SINGOT wol} pajulid

O2IX3|\] MAN }O 9}e}S

O £20ZA4 - flunod uolun - £202-2Z0Z 1edA |eISId - deoay Joday

(SINgDT) wielsAs Juawabeuep }06png JuswUuIdA0L) |20



8e'v18'0¥2’8

G0'69.'98

LL°G9G°C)

yeLLY'L

STAVXA AN

95'658'88}

¥8°956°€9.

000

000

000

00°0

000

2T’ LLLY00'6

G0'69.'98

LL°G9SCL

v8LLY'L

TAVXA AT

95'658'881

000

v1'519°9

000

000

000

000

8z Lyv'6CY'e

L2'815'980°C

000

L2°99L'6Y )

0v°'06€0}

000

00°00G'8¥ -

65°96¥'8EL

000

05°618'8¥€°0L

85°G1°290C

LL'v0L

Lizre'osh

90°€€8°9

95°658'88}

000

000

000

000

000

000

00'66£°G80°8

00°0.5°66

00°19¥'Z1

00°ZYE'6Y )

00°88%'200°}

000

siejoL
sI8Y)0 10} ploH sexe Auadoid 0020L

spoaloid [edeD Jeui0 0066€

108foid
uonendoiddy anjesiba 8jels 00£0€

anuanay [e10ads J9YI0 00662

401v1-pun4 Aousisisuo)
|lequ souejsissy |B207 00062



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF UNION
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-09

2023-2024 BUDGET ADOPTION

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Union, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2023-2024; and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed on the basis of need and available resources through
cooperation with all users, departments, elected officials and other department
supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the interim version of the budget has been reviewed by Local Government Division
of the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the proposed budget meets the
requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 2023-2024.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners,
County of Union, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget hereinafter
described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval from the Local
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

Resolved: In the Regular Board Session this 18" day of July, 2023.

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk



